

---

Subject: Pattern Recognition Session at next Panda Meeting  
Posted by [Gianluigi Boca](#) on Mon, 17 Aug 2015 20:24:36 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear Collaborators,  
at the next Panda meeting a Pattern Recognition session is forseen.

Please let me know if you want to give a talk

cheers !

Gianluigi

---